FORM A

TRANSMITTAL LETTER

PROPOSER:____________________________________________

SOQ Date:
___________________

Florida Department of Transportation
Professional Services, District 5

719 South Woodland Boulevard
DeLand, FL 32720

Attn: Michelle Sloan

Financial Management # 432193-1-52-01

Ladies and Gentlemen:

The undersigned (“Proposer”) submits this qualification submittal (this “SOQ”) in response to that certain Request for Qualifications dated as of March 8, 2013, together with any addenda thereto (the “RFQ”), issued by the Florida Department of Transportation (“FDOT”) to design, build, finance, operate and maintain the I-4 Ultimate Project (the “Project”) through a Concession Agreement (“Concession Agreement”).  Initially capitalized terms not otherwise defined herein shall have the meanings set forth in the RFQ.

Enclosed, and by this reference incorporated herein and made a part of this SOQ, are the following:

VOLUME 1:


· Transmittal Letter (this Form A)

· Form B – Information Regarding Proposer, Equity Members, Major Non-Equity Members and Guarantors

· Form C-1 – Financial Qualifications – Transportation Infrastructure Concession and Public-Private Partnership Experience
· Form C-1R – References – Transportation Infrastructure Concession and Public-Private Partnership Experience
· Form C-2 – Financial Qualifications – Summary Financial Information

· Form D-1 – Technical Qualifications – Design
· Form D-1R – References –Design
· Form D-2 – Technical Qualifications –Construction
· Form D-2R – References – Construction
· Form D-3 – Technical Qualifications – Operation and Maintenance
· Form D-3R – References – Operation and Maintenance
· Form E – Personal References

· Form F – Certification

· Form G – Proposer Experience Summary
· Statement of Financial Approach

· Statement of Technical and Subcontracting Approach

· Organizational Chart

· Personnel Qualifications and References

· Legal Matters

· Financial Statements

· Surety Letter

· Letter of Parent Company Support

· Letter(s) of Bank Support

· Teaming Agreements/Summary of Anticipated Teaming Agreements

· Any additional information required to be provided under Section 5.2
VOLUME 2:

· Confidential Proprietary Information

Proposer acknowledges receipt, understanding and full consideration of all materials posted on the following website:

http://www.dot.state.fl.us/contractsadministrationdistrict5/Design%20Build/DesignBuild_New.shtm, 

Proposer acknowledges receipt, understanding and full consideration of the following addenda and sets of questions and answers to the RFQ:

[list any addenda to this RFQ and sets of questions and answers by dates and numbers]

Proposer certifies that its Lead Operations and Maintenance Firm has the ability to have a Florida registered professional engineer on staff to make final engineering decisions as required during the operations and maintenance phase of the Project.

Proposer represents and warrants that it has read the RFQ and agrees to abide by the contents and terms of the RFQ and the RFP.

Proposer understands that FDOT is not bound to short-list any Proposer and may reject each SOQ received.

Proposer further understands that, except as set forth in the RFQ and RFP, all costs and expenses incurred by it in preparing this SOQ and participating in the Project procurement process will be borne solely by the Proposer.

Proposer agrees that FDOT will not be responsible for any errors, omissions, inaccuracies or incomplete statements in the RFQ or in this SOQ.

This SOQ shall be governed by and construed in all respects according to the laws of the State of Florida.

Authorized representative of Proposer:______________________________.

By executing this form each Equity Member confirms that the representative named above is authorized to act as agent on behalf of the Proposer and the principal contact for the Proposer in dealings with FDOT. 

Proposer’s business address:


___________________________________________________________

(No.)


(Street)



(Floor or Suite)


___________________________________________________________

(City)

(State or Province)
(ZIP or Postal Code)
(Country)

State or Country of Incorporation/Formation/Organization:________________
[insert appropriate signature block from following pages]
1.
Sample signature block for corporation or limited liability company:

[Insert Proposer’s name]

By:
________________________________

Print Name:
___________________________
Title:
________________________________

2.
Sample signature block for partnership or joint venture:

[Insert Proposer’s name]

By:
[Insert general partner’s or member’s name]
By:
_________________________________
Print Name:
____________________________
Title:
_________________________________

[Add signatures of additional general partners or members as appropriate]
3.
Sample signature block for attorney in fact:

[Insert Proposer’s name]
By:
________________________________


Print Name:
___________________________



Attorney in Fact

FORM F

CERTIFICATION

Name of Submitter: __________________________________________

1. Has the firm or any affiliate, as defined in Section 337.165(1)(a), Florida Statutes, been convicted subsequent to January 1, 1978, of any contract crime, as defined in Section 337.165, Florida Statutes, within the jurisdiction of any state or federal court?

 FORMCHECKBOX 

Yes


 FORMCHECKBOX 

No

If yes, please explain:

2. Has the firm or any current officer or any affiliate* thereof been indicted or convicted of bid (i.e., fraud, bribery, collusion, conspiracy, material misrepresentation with respect to a public contract, antitrust, etc.) or other contract-related crimes or violations or any other felony or serious misdemeanor within the past five years, other than as described in Question 1 above?

 FORMCHECKBOX 

Yes


 FORMCHECKBOX 

No

If yes, please explain:

3. Has the firm or any affiliate* ever sought protection under any provision of any bankruptcy act within the past ten years?

 FORMCHECKBOX 

Yes


 FORMCHECKBOX 

No

If yes, please explain:

4. Has the firm or any affiliate* been disqualified, removed, debarred or suspended from bidding on or performing work for the federal government, any state or local government, or any foreign governmental entity within the past ten years?

 FORMCHECKBOX 

Yes


 FORMCHECKBOX 

No

If yes, please explain:

5. Is the firm on the Scrutinized Companies with Activities in Sudan List or the Scrutinized Companies with Activities in Iran Petroleum Energy Sector List?

 FORMCHECKBOX 

Yes


 FORMCHECKBOX 

No

If yes, please explain:

6. Has the firm or any affiliate* been found liable in a civil suit or found guilty in a criminal action for making any false claim or other material misrepresentation to a public entity within the past ten years?

 FORMCHECKBOX 

Yes


 FORMCHECKBOX 

No

If yes, as to each such inquiry, state the name of the public agency, the date of the inquiry, the grounds on which the public agency based the inquiry, and the result of the inquiry.

If you answered “Yes” to one or more of the Questions 1 through 6, please contact the FDOT Contracts Administration Office at (850) 414-4000 prior to submitting the SOQ.

7. Has any construction project performed or managed by the firm or any affiliate* involved repeated or multiple failures to comply with safety rules, regulations, or requirements within the past ten years?

 FORMCHECKBOX 

Yes


 FORMCHECKBOX 

No

If yes, please identify the firm or affiliate* and the project(s), provide an explanation of the circumstances, and provide owner contact information, including telephone numbers and email addresses.

8. Has the firm or any affiliate* been found, adjudicated or determined by any federal or state court or agency (including, but not limited to, the Equal Employment Opportunity Commission, the Office of Federal Contract Compliance Programs and any applicable Florida governmental agency) to have violated any laws or Executive Orders relating to employment discrimination or affirmative action, including but not limited to Title VII of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, as amended (42 U.S.C. Sections 2000 et seq.), the Equal Pay Act (29 U.S.C. Section 206(d)), and any applicable or similar Florida law, within the past ten years?

 FORMCHECKBOX 

Yes


 FORMCHECKBOX 

No

If yes, please explain:

9. Has the firm or any affiliate* been found, adjudicated, or determined by any state court, state administrative agency, including, but not limited to, the Florida Department of Labor (or its equivalent), federal court or federal agency, to have violated or failed to comply with any law or regulation of the United States or any state governing prevailing wages (including but not limited to payment for health and welfare, pension, vacation, travel time, subsistence, apprenticeship or other training, or other fringe benefits) or overtime compensation, within the past ten years?

 FORMCHECKBOX 

Yes


 FORMCHECKBOX 

No

If yes, please explain:

10. With respect to each of Questions 1-9 above, if not previously answered or included in a prior response on this form, is any proceeding, claim, matter, suit, indictment, etc. currently pending against the firm or any affiliate* that could result in the firm or affiliate* being found liable, guilty or in violation of the matters referenced in Questions 1-9 above and/or subject to debarment, suspension, removal or disqualification by the federal government, any state or local government, or any foreign governmental entity?

 FORMCHECKBOX 

Yes


 FORMCHECKBOX 

No

If yes, please explain and provide the information requested as to such similar items set forth in Questions 1-9 above.

* Affiliates include parent companies, subsidiaries, entities under common ownership or control, joint ventures and partnerships (but not as to activities of other joint venturers or partners not involving the Proposer, any Equity Member, any Major Non-Equity Member or any Guarantor).

Under penalty of perjury, I certify that the foregoing is true and correct, and that I am the firm’s Official Representative:

By: _____________________________________

Print Name: ______________________________

Title: ____________________________________

Date: ___________________________________
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